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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Date: August 25, 2009 
 
To:  Contractors 
 
From: Jim Russell – Project Manager 
 
Reference: New Pleasant Grove Liquor and Wine Store 
  Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
  DFCM Project No. 08225030   
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 
 
Pages Addendum Cover Sheet 1 page 
 Revised Bid Form 2 pages 
 Architect’s Addendum No. 1 4 pages 
 Structural Drawings 5 pages 
 Total  12 pages 
 
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
1.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:     No Project Schedule changes 
 
1.2 GENERAL ITEMS:   

1.2.1 See attached Revised Bid Form – includes Additive Alternate No. 1 
1.2.2 See attached Architect’s Addendum No. 1 
1.2.3 See attached structural drawings. 
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BID FORM – REVISED  
PER ADDENDUM NO. 1 DATED AUGUST 25, 2009 

 
NAME OF BIDDER                                                                                     DATE                  
 
 
To the Division of Facilities Construction and Management 
4110 State Office Building 
Salt Lake City, Utah  84114 
 
The undersigned, responsive to the "Invitation to Bid" and in accordance with the Request for Bids for the NEW 
PLEASANT GROVE LIQUOR AND WINE STORE - DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 
CONTROL - PLEASANT GROVE, UTAH - DFCM PROJECT NO.  08225030 and having examined the 
Contract Documents and the site of the proposed Work and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding 
the construction of the proposed Project, including the availability of labor, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, 
materials and supplies as required for the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents as specified and 
within the time set forth and at the price stated below.  This price is to cover all expenses incurred in performing 
the Work required under the Contract Documents of which this bid is a part: 
 
I/We acknowledge receipt of the following Addenda:           
 
 
BASE BID:  For all work shown on the Drawings and described in the Specifications and Contract Documents, 
I/we agree to perform for the sum of: 
 
__________________________________________________________________DOLLARS ($_____________) 
(In case of discrepancy, written amount shall govern) 
 
ADDITIVE ALTERNATE NO. 1:  For all work shown on the Drawings and described in the Specifications and 
Contract Documents to provide all labor and materials associated with the installation of a slate shingle roof 
(Specification Section 07322) in lieu of a concrete tile roof (Specification Section 07321),  I/we agree to perform 
for the sum of: 
 
__________________________________________________________________DOLLARS ($_____________) 
 (In case of discrepancy, written amount shall govern) 
 
 
I/We guarantee that the Work will be Substantially Complete by May 14, 2010, should I/we be the successful 
bidder, and agree to pay liquidated damages in the amount of $500.00 per day for each day after expiration of the 
Contract Time as stated in Article 3 of the Contractor’s Agreement.  
 
This bid shall be good for 45 days after bid opening. 
 
Enclosed is a 5% bid bond, as required, in the sum of          
 
The undersigned Contractor's License Number for Utah is                                              .   

STATE OF UTAH - DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 

Division of Facilities Construction and Management 
DFCM
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BID FORM  
PAGE NO. 2 
 
Upon receipt of notice of award of this bid, the undersigned agrees to execute the contract within ten (10) days, 
unless a shorter time is specified in Contract Documents, and deliver acceptable Performance and Payment bonds 
in the prescribed form in the amount of 100% of the Contract Sum for faithful performance of the contract.  The 
Bid Bond attached, in the amount not less than five percent (5%) of the above bid sum, shall become the property 
of the Division of Facilities Construction and Management as liquidated damages for delay and additional 
expense caused thereby in the event that the contract is not executed and/or acceptable l00% Performance and 
Payment bonds are not delivered within time set forth. 
 
Type of Organization:                                                                      

(Corporation, Partnership, Individual, etc.) 
 
 
Any request and information related to Utah Preference Laws: 
 
__________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      _____________________________________________ 
      Name of Bidder 
 
 
 

ADDRESS: 
 
      _____________________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________________ 
 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Authorized Signature  
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Addendum No.  A01 
 
Issued Tuesday August 25, 2009 
 
PROJECT 
New Pleasant Grove, UT Liquor Store 
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
Cedar City, Utah 
DFCM Project No. 08225030 
 
ARCHITECT 
Frank N Murdock Jr Architect & Associates 
975 East 100 South 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84102 
(801) 532-4441 
 
The original Contract Documents issued for the above noted project are amended as noted in this Addendum. 
It shall be the sole responsibility of the bidder to appropriately disseminate this data to all concerned, prior to 
the assigned bid time and date. 
 
Receipt of this Addendum shall be acknowledged by inserting its number and date in the appropriate space 
provided on the bid form.  This Addendum consists of four (4) 8 1/2” x 11” Addendum Sheets and five (5) 30” x 
42” structural drawings in PDF format. 
 
This document identifies changes made to the construction documents and may not be all-inclusive of 
the changes.  Please refer to new drawings accompanying this Addendum. 
 
 
DRAWINGS: 
 
 
 1. Sheets S001, S101, S102, S201 and S202:  These drawings have been revised and are  
  being reissued as part of this addendum.  The changes to the drawings have been clouded. 
 
 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
 
 1. Specification Section 04240 ARTIFICIAL STONE 
  a. PART 2 PRODUCTS, 1.1 MATERIALS, A.:  Add:  “Canyon Stone, 1093 West 2180  
   North, Salt Lake City, UT 84116, (801) 364-0527”. 
 
 
 2. Specification Section 07410 PREFORMED ROOFING AND SIDING 
  a. PART 2 PRODUCTS, 2.2, A.  Change to read:  “Steel for Painting/Coating: Minimum 20  
   gauge hot-dip zinc coated sheet metal…” in lieu of “24 gauge”. 
 
  b. PART 2 PRODUCTS, 2.2, B.  Change to read:  “Gutters and Downspouts:  Minimum 20  
   gauge hot-dip zinc coated sheet metal…” in lieu of “22 gauge”. 
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 3. Specification Section 07511 THERMOPLASTIC POLYOLEFIN (TPO) MEMBRANE   
  ROOFING 
  a. PART 1 GENERAL, 1.2 SUMMARY, A.1.j. Available Manufacturers:  Add “VersiWeld  
   Mechanically Attached Roofing System”. 
 
 
 4. Specification Section 16835 CCTV & DIGITAL RECORDING SYSTEM  

a.  PART 1 GENERAL:  Remove Paragraph 1.3. 
 
  

5. Specification Section 16900 FIRE ALARM DETECTION SYSTEM  
 a. PART 2 PRODUCTS, 2.1 ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS: 
  Revise Paragraph A. to read: 
   “Fire Alarm Detection System: 
   Silent Knight 
   Or pre-approved equal.” 

 
 
 
CLARIFICATION: 
 
  
 1. The gutter pan, noted in detail 4/A303, is to be a two-piece assembly with a 16 gauge   
  galvanized metal pan, wrapped with a 20 gauge prefinished metal cladding. 
 
 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 
 
 1. Per sheet AS101 General Note #9 says silt fence west & south side but it is drawn all around  
  site per Reference note #15.  Please clarify. 
 
  Answer:  Silt fence shall be installed and maintained on all four sides of the property  
  per Reference Note #15 and as key-noted on the Demolition Site Plan on Sheet AS101. 
 
 
 2. Geotechnical Report vs. spec. section 02200 – Earthwork 1.2.D - both say different things  
  concerning over excavation and structural fill.  Please clarify. 
 
  Answer:  Below the proposed building, exterior flatwork and rigid pavement areas, the  
  contractor shall remove from the site and properly dispose of the brown to dark brown  
  gravelly and silty clay fill, including cobbles, concrete debris, etc. to depth of three  
  feet (3’).  Imported engineered fill used should have an in-place and compacted to 95  
  percent unit weight of no more that 120 pounds per cubic foot.  Heavier fills will not  
  work.  Spread footings supporting columns loads should be underlain by a minimum of  
  12 inches of granular structural replacement fill (in most cases the underlain structural  
  fill will exceed 12 inches).      
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 3. Can the Soils Report for the Heber City Liquor Store be removed from the project manual? 
 
  Answer:  Remove Appendix A-2 (Heber City soils report) and Appendix C-2 (Heber City  
  Fire Flow Analysis) from the specifications. 
 
 
 4. Other than the area at the existing well, which is clearly shown to be over excavated, will we  
  be required to excavate lower than the required sub grades of the building or site work and  
  place compacted engineered fill in it’s place?  Please specify these areas and the required  
  depths for bidding purposes.  The soils report appears inconclusive.  Any additional direction  
  you could give us in this area to clarify your intent would be helpful. 
 
  Answer:  Refer to the answer to Question 2 above. 
 
 
 5. We have had excavators look at the plans for the PG Liquor Store.  All of them have the   
  same question.  Is the soils report for this project, Heber is what is in the spec book,   
  available?  Without the soils report they don’t know for sure what is expected of them for fill  
  so there aren’t really any questions to ask.  Any way we can get the soils report issued and  
  then give the excavators a day or two to get questions in? 
 
  Answer:  The soils report for the Pleasant Grove Liquor Store is in the current   
  Specification, Appendix A-1.  Also, refer to the answer to Question 3 above. 
 
 
 6. Do the exposed round ducts receive duct wrap insulation? 
 
  Answer:  No. 
 
 
 7. Questions on aluminum finish: 
 
  Section 08410 calls for class 1 anodized finish or painted finish.  Section 08711 calls for   
  automatic doors to be painted with fluoropolymer paint to match storefront.  Is paint to be  
  standard white which is a stock color or some other color which is not in stock? 
 
  Answer:  All aluminum windows and storefront systems, including automatic sliding  
  doors are to be dark bronze anodized (no clear anodized).   
 
  Frame F-13 and door 02 are interior.  Do they need laminated/tempered insulating   
  glass?  Or can they be 1 / 4” tempered glass at the interior of the building? 
 
  Answer:  Interior glazing at Frame F-13 and Door 02 is to be laminated/tempered   
  insulating glass (clear, not tinted). 
 
 
 8. In order to eliminate any possible confusion could you clarify on the AS101 and AS102 plan  
  sheets that the existing light poles and bases are to be removed. 
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  Answer:  The contractor shall remove and properly dispose of existing light poles and  
  bases  within the contract limits.  Also, refer to Keyed Note 14 on Sheet E101 regarding  
  the existing area lighting circuit. 
 
 
 9. As was done by addendum with the Heber City Liquor Store do you want to delete   
  paragraph 1.3 Approved Installers from Specification Section 16835 and do you want to   
  add “Fire-lite” as an acceptable manufacturer on page 2 of Specification Section 16900? 

 
  Answer:  Refer to “SPECIFICATIONS” changes above. 
 
 
 10. Should Specification Section 07311 asphalt shingles be deleted from this project    
  manual? 
 
  Answer:  Delete Specification Section 07311. 
 
 
 11. How deep is the sewer line? 
 
  Answer:  For bidding purposes assume the existing sewer line to be 8’-0” deep.  Field  
  verify prior to installation. 
 
 
 

End of Document 
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